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Milroy, Shannon

From: noreply@civicplus.com
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 10:17 AM
To: ATax Communications
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Accommodations Tax Grand Application

WARNING!  

This email originated from outside of the Town of Bluffton's email system. DO NOT click any links or open any 

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

 

Accommodations Tax Grand Application 
 

  

TOWN OF BLUFFTON ACCOMMODATIONS TAX GRANT APPLICATION 

 
 

TOWN OF BLUFFTON ACCOMMODATIONS TAX 
GRANT APPLICATION 

Accommodations Tax Grant 
Application Instructions 

Accommodations Tax Grant Application Instructions  

Accommodations Tax Grant 
Application Instructions 

I have read and acknowledged the Town of Bluffton, SC 

Accommodations Tax Grant Application Instructions. 

(Section Break) 

Application Date 6/30/2023  

Full Legal Organization 
Name 

Congregation Beth Yam 

Project Name Town of Bluffton Hanukkah Celebration 

Total Project Costs $6,228.00 

Total ATAX Funds 
Requested 

$6,000 

Percent of Total Budget Field not completed. 

Address 4501 Meeting Street 

Street Address Line 2 Field not completed. 

City Hilton Head 
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State SC 

Zip Code 29926 

Applicant must be 
designated as a non-profit 
entity to receive ATAX 
funds. Please include a copy 
of your organization's non-
profit status, such as your 
IRS Designation Letter. 

CBYLOGO.jpg  

Please upload a copy of 
your current Town of 
Bluffton Business License, 
which is required of all 
applicants. 

CBYLOGO_1.jpg  

TOWN OF BLUFFTON ACCOMMODATIONS TAX GRANT APPLICATION 

Organization Primary Point of Contact 

First Name Rachel 

Last Name Pepin 

Title Director of Programming 

Phone Number 8435051343 

E-mail Address rach.j.pepin@gmail.com  

(Section Break) 

Organization Secondary Point of Contact 

First Name Robin 

Last Name Katz 

Title 1st Vice President 

Phone Number 7575727250 

E-mail Address rkatz0423@gmail.com  

TOWN OF BLUFFTON ACCOMMODATIONS TAX GRANT APPLICATION 

Project Description:  This is a celebration of the Holiday of Hanukkah. Hanukkah is 

an 8 night long holiday, and it is customary to celebrate each 

and every night. The holiday of Hanukkah is joyous, and 

commemorates the story of one drop of oil keeping the 
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destroyed temple lit for 8 nights, which truly was a miracle. It is 

customary on Hanukkah to eat foods made in oil, and to dance, 

sing, and play dreidel games. A dreidel has Hebrew letters 

which are an acronym that stands for " A great miracle 

happened there" in reference to the miracle of light. 

 
 
All advertising/marketing paid for with Town of Bluffton Accommodations Tax 
dollars must incorporate the branding shown here: Town of Bluffton Brand 
Standards. The use of the Town’s logo must meet the design standards 
outlined at the aforementioned link and be approved by the Town. Designs 
may be submitted electronically using this link. Please allow five (5) business 
days for approval.  

Impact on or Benefit to 
Tourism: 

This event would draw tourists from other towns within Beaufort 

County to a lively celebration of such an important holiday. It is 

difficult to live in an area where Judaism is not as prevalent, 

and as such, events such as these always have a very high 

attendance. Our building is in Hilton Head, but we have many 

members that live outside of Hilton Head Island that would 

most certainly attend. We also receive many inquiries during 

the winter season from tourists that are snowbirds or are just 

changing locations often throughout the winter, seeking 

engagement opportunities for holidays. In year's past at 

community based events, we have asked many people where 

they are from, and most say they are visitors that were so glad 

to see Judaism being embraced in the heart of the south. 

 
 
“Tourist” means a person who does not reside within the corporate limits of 
the Town or within a Town zip code that takes a trip into the corporate limits 
of the Town for any purpose, except daily commuting to and from work. 

“Travel” and “Tourism” mean the action and activities of people taking trips 
outside their home communities for any purpose, except daily commuting to 
and from work. 

(Section Break) 

Project/Event Start & End 
Date: 

12/9/2023 - 12/10/2023  

Multi-Year Project/Event? Yes 

Permits Required, if any: none 
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Additional Comments: Field not completed. 

TOWN OF BLUFFTON ACCOMMODATIONS TAX GRANT APPLICATION 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION  

Project/Event Line Item 
Budget 

Hanukkah2023.xlsx  

Most Recent Fiscal Year 
Balance Sheet and Profit 
and Loss Accounting 
Statement 

alreadysumbitted.docx  

Financial Guarantee CBY Chanukah Bluffton Committment.docx  

 
 
Applicant must provide a copy of official minutes wherein the sponsoring 
organization approves the project and commits the organization to financial 
responsibility for carrying it out to the stage of completion.  

(Section Break) 

 
 
Please list all contributions made to the project/event by the sponsoring 
organization. This shall include both monetary and in-kind goods and/or 
services, as applicable.  

Contribution  Food Donation 

Amount/Value estimate $600.00 

Contribution Business Sponsors 

Amount/Value estimate $2,000 

(Section Break) 

Have you requested, 
received or been awarded 
funding from other sources 
or organizations (including 
additional ATAX funds from 
other local entities) for this 
project/event? 

No 

If yes, please list all sources and amounts: 
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TOWN OF BLUFFTON ACCOMMODATIONS TAX GRANT APPLICATION 

PRIOR RECIPIENT'S REPORT 
 
If your organization has received ATAX funding from the Town of Bluffton in 
previous years, you must complete the below information. Only the information for 
the most recent round of funding is required. 

If you have not received ATAX funding from the Town of Bluffton, please answer 
"No" and skip this section, and sign and submit your application. 

Has your organization 
previously received ATAX 
funds from the Town of 
Bluffton? 

No 

(Section Break) 

TOWN OF BLUFFTON ACCOMMODATIONS TAX GRANT APPLICATION 

 
 
All applicants will be required to come before the Accommodations Tax 
Advisory Committee (ATAC) and answer any and all questions when 
scheduled to do so. 

Any organization awarded funds for advertising/marketing must incorporate 
the Bluffton Heart of the Lowcountry brand logo in all promotional materials 
and advertising. 

The South Carolina Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) defines a “public 
body” as any organization or corporation supported in whole or in part by 
public funds or expending public funds. If awarded, your organization's 
acceptance of public funds from the Town of Bluffton may cause your 
organization to come within the meaning of “public body” as defined by the 
Freedom of Information Act. S.C. Code Ann. §30-4-10, et seq. (Supp. 2002). 
Accordingly, this is to advise that by accepting public funds, your 
organization may be subject to the South Carolina Freedom of Information 
Act. 

By submitting this application, the organization certifies that it has read and 
understands the paragraphs above. The organization additionally certifies 
that it does not discriminate in any manner on the basis of race, color, 
national origin, age, sex, disability, religion, or language and that all funds 
that may be received by the applicant organization from the Town of Bluffton, 
South Carolina will be solely used for the purposes set forth in this 
application and will comply with all laws and statutes, including the South 
Carolina Code of Laws regarding Allocations of Accommodations Tax 
Revenues. 
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By typing your name below, you are signing this application electronically. 
You agree that your electronic signature is the legal equivalent of your 
manual signature on this application.  

Signature Rachel, J., Pepin 

Signatory's Title or Position Director of Programming 
 

  

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.  
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TOWN OF BLUFFTON

DATE ISSUED

LIC-06-23-051175

LICENSE NUMBER

EXPIRES BUSINESS ID

COMPANY NAME

April 30, 2024 019609-2023

Congregation Beth Yam

Non Profit - Other Similar Organizations (except Business, Professional, 
Labor, and Political Organizations

DBA NAME

Congregation Beth Yam

June 29, 2023

Jewish Synagogue

BUSINESS TYPE

DESCRIPTION/CONDITIONS

4501 Meeting ST
Hilton Head SC 29926

4501 Meeting ST
Hilton Head SC 29926
BUSINESS LOCATION MAILING LOCATION

ALL BUSINESSES LOCATED IN THE TOWN OF BLUFFTON MUST POST THE BUSINESS LICENSE IN A VISIBLE LOCATION WITHIN THE BUSINESS 

LOCATION AS REFERENCED ABOVE AND IS VALID FOR THIS LOCATION ONLY.  ALL BUSINESSES LOCATED OUTSIDE THE TOWN OF BLUFFTON 

MUST KEEP A CURRENT COPY WHILE CONDUCTING BUSINESS INSIDE THE TOWN OF BLUFFTON.  CHANGE IN LOCATION OR OWNERSHIP  

REQUIRES A NEW LICENSE.  IF THE BUSINESS IS CLOSED, CONTACT OUR OFFICE AT 843-706-4501 TO UPDATE ACCOUNT.

Section 6-21  Purpose and Duration of Business License

The business license levied by this ordinance is for the purpose of providing such regulation as may be required for the business subject thereto and for 

the purpose of raising revenue for the general fund through a privilege tax. Each license shall be issued for one (1) calendar year ending December 31. 

The provisions of this ordinance and the rates herein shall remain in effect from year to year as amended by Town Council.

Renewal Process

Renewal notices are mailed in January of each year to all active businesses. 

Section 6-22-A   License Tax.

The required license tax shall be paid for each business subject hereto according to the applicable rate classification on or before the thirtieth (30th) day 

of April in each year.

Congregation Beth Yam

4501 Meeting ST
Hilton Head SC 29926

Construction within the Town of Bluffton 
shall only occur during the hours of 

7:00am - 7:00pm Monday thru Saturday 
and 12:00pm - 7:00pm on Sunday.
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Hanukkah 2023

EXPENSES DETAILS
Estimated Actual Program Estimated Actual

$6,228.00 Performers $1,500.00

Total $1,500.00

Site Estimated Actual Publicity Estimated Actual

Tables and chairs $578.00 Social Media $350.00

Total $578.00 Bluffton Sun $100.00

Total $450.00

Decorations Estimated Actual

Baloon Artist $300.00 Prizes Estimated Actual

Balloons $600.00 Prizes $100.00

Holiday Décor $1,000.00 Total $100.00

Paper supplies $300.00

Total $2,200.00 Miscellaneous Estimated Actual

Dreidels $100.00

Refreshments Estimated Actual Chocolate Coins $200.00

Food $900.00 Total $300.00

Drinks $200.00

Total $1,100.00

Total expenses

Attachment 15



 

Hanukkah 2023

Revenues 
Estimated

$2,600.00

Type Estimated income

Food Donation $600.00

Business Sponsors $2,000.00

Total income

Sponsorships/ Pledges
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Hanukkah 2023

PROFIT + LOSS SUMMARY
Expenses summary Estimated Actual Actual expenses

Miscellaneous $300.00 $0.00

Prizes $100.00 $0.00

Publicity $450.00 $0.00

Program $1,500.00 $0.00

Refreshments $1,100.00 $0.00

Decorations $2,200.00 $0.00

Site $578.00 $0.00

Total $6,228.00 $0.00

Miscellaneous

Prizes

Publicity

Program

Refreshments

Decorations

Site

Attachment 15



Attachment 15



Attachment 15



Attachment 15



Attachment 15



Membership Committee Zoom Meeting Minutes 

11/17/22 

 

The meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m. 

New Member update: Robin discussed that there was one new affiliate member couple who 

joined in November. To date since July there have been 17 new member families join. 

Shindig in the Sukkah Recap: Sally reported that the event was well attended (30 people) and 

everyone seemed to be enjoying themselves. The Membership Committee served wine and 

cheese. Attendees purchased pizza for dinner. 

Daffodil Project Update: Pat told us that the soil sample was being sent to Clemson University. 

The bulb planting will be on 12/4. Abby, Judy, Maury, Debby, Sally and David will help with the 

activities that day. 

New Member Breakfast: Debby updated us that the New Member Breakfast was held on 

Sunday, November 13. Many of our committee members attended as well as the Rabbi, Joel 

and 10 new members. 

Hanukkah: 

 The Hanukkah Celebration in HH on Sunday, 12/18 at 5:30 is being sponsored by the city of HHI 

at Celebration Park. Expenses will be mainly paid by the town. Judy, Abby, Janice and Diane will 

help. 

The Bluffton Hanukkah Celebration will be at Nectar Farm Kitchen on Wednesday, 12/21 at 

5:30. The expense will be approximately $950.00 which will come from the Membership 

budget. The members approved the expense. Janice and Dave will help at the event.  

Night of 100 Menorot: Family Shabbat Service on Friday 12/23 at 6:30. Sisterhood will sponsor 

the oneg. 

Name Badges: Pat asked for assistance with numbering and placing the name badges in the 

drawers. 

Wine and Cheese Pre-neg: We discussed potentially having a wine and cheese oneg before 

services in January for new members. 

Greeter and Birthday calls were discussed. 

The next meeting is 12/15. 
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To Whom it May Concern: 

Congregafion Beth Yam is commifted to having a Chanukah Event in Bluffton on December 9, 2023 even 

if the city does not approve the A Tax request. We will follow up on any financial responsibilifies to the 

extent of our budget unfil complefion of the event. 

Yours Truly, 

 

Robin Katz 

1st Vice President 

Congregafion Beth Yam 
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